Wickman, Erik

===
From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 10:35 AM
To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Update with Sarah Clerget

Thank you, Ma’am!

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager
Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine

'[instagram.com] | ’ [youtube.com] [twitter.com]

facebook.com

From: FWP Commissioner Region 6 <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Update with Sarah Clerget

Erik
| can do April 8 at 10

Lesley

On Wed, Mar 13, 2024 at 7:10 AM Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov> wrote:

. Good morning, commissioners,

| have two sessions available with Sarah Clerget, Chief Legal Counsel, for the next legal update for commissioners:

Session 1 - Monday, April 8t 10:00 to 11:00 a.m.

' Session 2 - Wednesday, April 10t 10:00 to 11:00 a.m.



Both sessions will be via Zoom and | will get you the Zoom link as soon as | know which session you are able to attend.

These legal updates are necessary during the interim period between meetings, so please let me know which session
- you can make it to.

Respectfully,

| ~E

- Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager

Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

' Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine

THE OUTSIDE |S
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Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 7:11 AM
To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] February meetings

Received. Thank you!

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager
Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine

[youtube.com] @ [twitter.com]

= [instagram.com] ‘

ﬁlfacebook.com

From: FWP Commissioner Region 6 <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2024 9:19 AM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] February meetings

February 9 Zoom Wolf Review
February 16 FWP Commissioner Meeting

Please let me know you have received this. Still nothing from January.

Thanks,
Lesley






